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CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resources

22

Committee for September 15th, 2004 is now called to

23

order.

24

this morning, the Vice-Chair of the Committee,

25

Member Charmaine Tavares, also Member Carroll,

Those Members, for the record, in attendance
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1

Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Molina, Nishiki, and

2

Pontanilla also present with us.

3

morning is Richelle Kawasaki and our Secretary,

4

Tammy Frias.

5

Supply, Director, Mr. Tengani Deputy Director,

6

Mr. Pearson; and also Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi

7

is also present this morning.

Representing the Department of Water

We have two individuals who have signed up to

8

9

Staff with us this

testify this morning, and these two individuals are

10

familiar with the process.

11

times before.

12

down to testify is Ginny Parsons, and please, when

13

you get to the podium, please introduce yourself and

14

let us know whether you represent an organization or

15

not.
.

16

17

MS. PARSONS:

They've been here many

The first person we'll be calling

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Council Members.
I'm a resident of Makawao.

18

And I'm Ginny Parsons.

19

I'm also a member of the Maui Coalition for Safe

20

Water and a Board of Water Supply member.

21

today to talk to you about a couple of different

22

areas.

23

protect the residents or we don't know yet.

24

25

I'm here

I didn't know whether to call this let's

One of the first things that I want to hit
on, because of the Upcountry system with the
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1

corrosion control, are the news releases coming out

2

of the Department.

3

with the day-to-day operations of the Department,

4

but you do oversee the health and safety, and we

5

have a problem with the fact that a press release

6

says weekend demand really drove the reservoir down

7

from 50 million gallons to 11 million gallons.

8

it also goes on to say that when combined with high

9

holiday weekend usage, placed on an unusually

And I know that you don't deal

And

10

great -- placed an unusually great demand on the

11

Upper Country system for the reason to be able to

12

use Piiholo wells.
Number one, I want the Department to be more

13

14

honest.

The fact is we're flushing.

We're flushing

15

an awful lot of water.

16

numbers on how much we're flushing.

17

for numbers to be reported on how many gallons of

18

water are coming out of those hydrants every month,

19

every week.

20

we're not

21

that there is flushing, and they know that there's a

22

reason for the flushing.

23

looks bad, from the public standpoint, for the

24

Department, for the Administration, for anybody

25

overseeing the Department because we don't believe

In fact we should have
We should ask

The people Upcountry understand that
- we're not using that much more water,

So whatever this is, it
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1

it.

We know the difference.

We're certainly not

2

drinking the water up there, most of us that know

3

better, and washing our cars, I don't think there's

4

been that many gallons -- that many millions of

5

gallons over the holiday weekend.

6

make it more honest.

So let's push to

Second on my list is the fact that

7
8

Dr. Edwards' study talked about the corrosion

9

control, the lead leaching corrosion control.

And

10

as you all know, this was the third draft of this

11

report.

12

that the first couple drafts might have even more

13

detailed information that you probably should see

14

and that you probably should request from the

15

Department the very first draft and the emails from

16

Dr. Edwards in the beginning.

The Maui Coalition for Safe Water believes

17

My own home -- on a Friday when the first

18

email came in to -- the first week of the emails

19

that came from Dr. Edwards regarding the study and

20

the results, my own home tested almost zero for

21

chlorine.

22

Dr. Edwards and to the Department that I was, you

23

know, seeing zero chlorine residual -- and we used

24

just a pool testing kit so you could see it -- by

25

Monday it was way up, and we were at supposedly at

By Monday after I had made a report to
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1

2.0 by that point, which is not -- as was reported

2

by one of the Department members, it's not standard.

3

It's usually been a lot less, between .5 and 1.5 has

4

been the average for disinfection.
If you haven't read Dr. Edwards' report, I'm

5
6

going to suggest that you please do, take some time,

7

look at it.

8

material that's with the report.

9

copied off one of the reference material, which is

10

called "Shower is Top Suspect in Illness" for you,

11

and probably the first couple drafts out of Dr.

12

Edwards' report would make more sense when you read

13

this, but what -- what they're pointing to are the

14

possibilities of what they call mycobacterium.

15

they found this in Pinellas, Florida in the shower

16

heads.

17

MS. KAWASAKI:

18

MS. PARSONS:

And also take a look at the reference
And I sent -- I

And

Three minutes.
Okay.

I'm just trusting that you take a

19

look at this article.

And Dr. Edwards, because

20

he's

21

counts that were so high.

22

indicator that you want to go a little bit deeper.

23

He suggested that we do some more studies on

24

mycobacterium and microbacteria to see exactly what

25

might be existing in the system.

he has asked that we review the bacteria
That's usually an
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1

The other point that I want to make that's

2

been said -- and I want honesty for the residents

3

Dr. Edwards has not said the water is safe.

4

there's also an email to one of the residents whose

5

homes he tested.

6

is that he didn't test the water for safe bacteria

7

or unsafe bacteria.

8

We need to go deeper.

9

Coalition's going for funding -- grant funding to

And

The quote that he basically says

So we don't know what it is.
We need more research.

The

10

see what we can -- we can come up with for the grant

11

monies to do more research, more in depth research.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Ms. Parsons, thank you very much.

13

MS. PARSONS:

Thank you.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, are there any questions for the

15

testifier?

Seeing none.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

19

today?

20

MS. PARSONS:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

Are you representing the Coalition

Yes, I am.
Are you satisfied so far with what

has been done?

23

MS. PARSONS:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

Yes.

You mean the chlorine?
Well, with the study that you

people Upcountry have.
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MS. PARSONS:

I think -- I think it's a good beginning.

I

2

want to make this really clear too.

3

opposed to the chlorine.

4

disinfectant, and going -- going house to house,

5

which we did for a couple weekends to gather more

6

information, which is also in your packet, we found

7

a lot of illness.

8

homes.

9

to the Department of Health, please come and help us

10
11

We're not

We understand the

The Department can't go into the

We went to the Department of Health and said

because the Department of Water stops at the meter.
And what we found when we went house to house

12

is there are whole house filtration systems

13

Upcountry and a lot of water filters, and those are

14

a lot of times not being kept clean.

15

this flushing

16

the chlorine and the high pH going through that pipe

17

system, it's flushing off biofilm and bacteria.

18

some of it we flush out of the hydrants, but some of

19

it makes its way to the homeowner and some of it

20

gets caught in those filters.

21

that this is what's going on and what's happening,

22

then you don't know to clean it out.

23

to maintain those filters.

24

were very, very ill had whole house filtration

25

systems that hadn't been maintained.

And with all

- when they do flushing and with all

And if you don't know

And you have

A lot of the people that
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1

of them had no filtration systems, but there -- a

2

lot of illness up there.

3

report, there's a lot of still reports coming in.

4

These people are not going to go to the Department

5

of Health.

And as you see on that one

What I'm not happy with, Mr. Nishiki, is the

6
7

fact that we're not getting into the homes.

8

not getting to those residents.

9

to the street for sampling.

We're

We're just getting

And it's because we

10

can't really go too much further without bringing in

11

the Department of Health.

12

more -- we need more information.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So I think we need

Yeah, but these -- these -- this

14

report that you gave uS

15

symptom survey dated 9/15/2004

16

something that the Coalition did for what period?

17
18

MS. PARSONS:

I

this Upcountry illness
1

okaYI this stat was

Just two weekends in a row.

We went door to

door.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

MS. PARSONS:

Oh

l

okay.

And it's a random resident survey.

We were

21

looking to see how much chlorine residual was

22

getting through.

23

that didn't get any chlorine at all.

24

primarily in Upper Kula.

25

go deep into Haiku or Makawao or Pukalani, but we

We found -- we found many areas
We stayed

So we didn't get to really
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1

did get some residents' reports from there, but we

2

went door to door in Upper Kula where the 3.0

3

chlorine is.

4

getting any chlorine residual at all.

And there were areas that aren't

The Department

And we called the Department.

5

6

did do some boosters.

We talked to the Department

7

of Health about this as well as, but you don't know

8

what the homeowner's getting until you get in there.

9

I mean, on the street it might be showing one thing,

10

but until you get in and find out what the

11

homeowner's situation is or whether they have a

12

filtration system, we really don't know.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I guess my concern, Ginny, is you

14

come up with this kind of statistic, okay, I would

15

hope

and that's where I've got a big question

16

mark

that between you people -- and I appreciate

17

your work and this grassroots effort, because you're

18

the very ones that are being affected -- and our

19

Water Department, is there a communication set up

20

whereby you're doing this and you're relating to

21

them and you're getting some kind of responses back

22

so that you know that your efforts for doing this is

23

being addressed?

24

community.

25

MS. PARSONS:

Right.

I mean, come on.

This is our

The Department -- the Department of
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Water can't go into the homes, and they've made it

2

perfectly clear that they can't go into the homes.

3

They stop at the meter.

4

Copper Rule to check for lead, they don't go into

5

the homes.

6

go door to door and knock and see what we were

7

getting, because we weren't going to find out

8

results otherwise.

Other than for the Lead and

That's why we took it upon ourselves to

When we got these -- we have, you know,

9

10

back-up pages that go with this.

And when we got

11

the results, we called the Department of Health.

12

Actually the Governor called the Department of

13

Health and said have a meeting in Honolulu.

14

went in and we gave them all the results, gave them

15

all the back-up information, and they were

16

wonderful.

17

and they can help the Department.

18

Department of Health and Department of Water that

19

need to work very closely together.

And we

They're the ones that can make that step

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MS. PARSONS:

It's the

Right.

Locally the Department of Health -- people

22

don't know to go -- you know, they're not going to

23

pick up the phone

24

pick up the phone and call the Department of Health.

25

He calls his doctor.

- a sick person is not going to

And if his doctor can't figure

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

out what's going

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Can I stop you?

You know why?

3

We're about to spend a lot of money on this r okaYr

4

but if it's not going to do what I see as some of

5

the things that we want to achiever then r you

6

know -- and right now I feel like is there a

7

question mark on this process that is being done by

8

the Coalition r or are you finding that you want to

9

move on and it's working?

10

MS. PARSONS:

We need more.

We need more.

I mean r I

11

think we've got two issues that we're looking at.

12

The studies that are going on now currently are

13

going to be for the lead corrosion control.

14

one area.

15

is the bacteria arear and we need to focus on the

16

bacteria.

17

which the Coalition is moving to get more grant

18

funding so that we can look deeper.

19

apart and reenact that C-9 and see if -- if we did

20

cause a blooming.

21

what's growing in there.

22

parasites r bacteria problems r staph r virus.

23

we need to find out where it's coming from and we

24

need to eliminate the water if possible.

25

not, we need to clean it up.

That's

Then I think we have another arear which

So that's -- that's the direction in

Take the pipe

If we did r we can see maybe
We have reports of
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13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

here today anyway.

We've got Mr. Edwards

Thank you.

3

MS. PARSONS:

Thank you.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pontanilla.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you

6

for this information that you passed out.

I was

7

looking at the St. Petersburg Times and reading

8

through some of the comments that were made, and

9

what caught my eye was that majority of the people

10

that were affected in Florida, St. Petersburg, were

11

women.

12

that was surveyed in regards to the symptoms that

13

you note?

14

MS. PARSONS:

In your survey, do we know how many women

You know, I didn't break it apart that way,

15

but I can and I can give you male and female.

16

would say the majority of people who filled out

17

forms were female, because that's usually who does

18

it in the household.

19

reports on women because we've had cyst problems in

20

the female areas, and female vaginal rashes have

21

been a big complaint.

22

be affected as well.

23

I will break it apart for you.

24

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We've had a lot of unusual

So -- and estrogen seems to
So that's a good question and

Okay, fine.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Molina.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Ginny.

3

First question is you

4

mentioned someone from the Department of Health is

5

involved with you and is going into the homes.

6

MS. PARSONS:

We told the Department of Health, Safe

7

Drinking Water Branch in Honolulu, that we were

8

going to go door to door.

9

Honolulu to meet with Larry Lau and with Stuart

And then we went to

10

Yamada and Bill Wong and Donald and Ann out of the

11

Safe Drinking Water Branch, so they were well aware

12

we were going to go -- we were going to go knock on

13

doors and see what we were finding.

14

of illness, I mean people that just weren't coming

15

forward here locally.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

We found a lot

And on that topic regarding

17

your survey, the people that you interviewed, they

18

claim that it's all -- or they feel it's all related

19

to the water?

20

here majority of symptoms or problems having to do

21

with skin, eye, and respiratory, so have they told

22

you that they believe this is all related to the

23

water?

24

numbers?

25

MS. PARSONS:

Because I know, you know, it mentions

Or how much of this -- do you have any

Again, we don't know what it is, whether it
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1

is water or not.

Their doctors don't know.

I mean,

2

this is what we found over and over again.

3

went to the doctor and the doctor didn't know what

4

was causing it and so they just prescribed

5

something.

6

prescribed something again.

7

medical community, hey, you should start reporting

8

these things, which is why we went to the Department

9

of Health, said, you know, you need to alert Kaiser

They

And when that didn't work, they
And nobody had told the

10

and Maui Med and Maui Memorial that when you're

11

getting this, you need to -- you need to kind of

12

track it because that's the only way we're going to

13

find out if it is the water.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15
16

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any additional questions?

Just for

17

clarification, Mr. Nishiki's comment regarding

18

Dr. Edwards, he's not here with us today.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

23

I'm sorry.

Just to make it -- make it clear.
Ms. Parsons, thank you very much.

21

22

Oh, okay.

The next

testifier, Angelina Coffin.
MS. COFFIN:

Good morning, Council members.

Good morning,

24

Mr. Chairman.

25

President of the Maui Coalition for Safe Water.

I'm Angelina Coffin.

I'm the
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1

Just a little follow-up on what Ginny is saying.

2

the first weekend that we went door to door, we

3

thought we would be able to go to a lot more

4

households than we actually did, because we found a

5

lot more symptoms than we had thought was possible.

6

On

We sampled -- my partner and I, which was

7

Ginny -- sampled seven homes on that first day, and

8

the alarming thing was in those seven homes there

9

was one person that was not affected.

She said that

10

all of the aches and pains that she felt and that

11

her husband was feeling was probably related to

12

being older and a long-time resident and she was

13

comfortable with whatever symptoms they had.

14

second home that did not have any symptoms was a new

15

move in.

16

And out of the five, all five households was

17

severely affected.

18

The

They had just moved in about four months.

In the first one that we talked to she had

19

bladder infections that would not go away with all

20

traditional healing, all traditional medicines.

21

said she kept on going back and forth to the doctor

22

but they couldn't figure out why it wouldn't

23

respond.

24

mother had said that they had just moved into Kula

25

about a year and a half ago and that her -- she had

She

On the household with four children, the
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1

been diagnosed with ovarian cysts and she had gone

2

back again and again and they had found that it was

3

not responding to treatment t

4

were recommending removing her ovaries and her

5

uterus.

6

coughs t sore throats t mucus t

7

husband

8

complaining about joint pains

9

vision problems.

10

and at that point they

Her children were having problems with

t

itchy eyes.

Her

which was a verYt very fit man t was
t

back aches

t

and

And then going down the road we found a

11

single mother with a son that had a full filtration

12

system in the home and she was still smelling what

13

she called sulphur smell through the pipes.

14

been a part of the Coalition and having heard a lot

15

of response from the citizens

16

be that sort of growth smell that comes from having

17

stuff come out of your water heater if the water's

18

been sitting for a long time.

19

household

20

It's a big one.

21

t

t

Having

we understood that to

Two people in the

they usually don't empty their heater.

And then going down to a gentleman that had

22

moved into the system

23

breakdown on what happened to him.

24

They could not figure out what was wrong with him t

25

and if you want a breakdown of exactly what he told

t

he -- he gave us a whole
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1

us, we will be happy to share it with you.

But the

2

reason I'm saying this is that it alarmed me.

3

don't go to seven households -- you eliminate the

4

two, you got five, and that's why it took us so

5

long.

You

On the second weekend I didn't go with them,

6
7

but I know that it took a lot longer because the

8

people are very, very relieved to know that they

9

could be proactive in trying to clean their systems

10

out.

We taught them how to take those -- or told

11

them how to take those filters out, clean them.

12

Because they didn't understand that what the Water

13

Department was doing was disinfecting, but what

14

sloughing off was doing was bringing it into the

15

homes, and these people did not know that if they

16

if they didn't -- if they kept on drinking that

17

water or if they didn't clean out the filters, they

18

would just be getting the -- the tail end of the

19

cleaning.
The other thing that we found out too was in

20

21

talking to people we have

22

MS. KAWASAKI:

23

MS. COFFIN:

Three minutes.
-- we have a lot of systems Upcountry that

24

are not straight on the pipeline.

25

systems that are dual systems.

We have a lot of

We have systems that
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1

come from one -- from the County to one holding tank

2

to be pumped up to another holding tank.

3

days when meters were not given out, there was a

4

huge meter that was given out to a subdivision and

5

you have 40 people -- 40 homes on the same meter.

6

These -

7

recognize that there's a whole bunch of different

8

scenarios that we need to look at so we can help all

9

of the people, not just the people that are on the

10

In those

these different systems, the County has to

line.
Because in my household I know the

11

12

chlorine -- there was no residual chlorine.

13

was a high pH factor.

14

Department

and I thank you very much,

15

Department

they did come in and they boosted our

16

system, but there are a lot of systems like my

17

system that do not have knowledge of what's going on

18

and are not talking to the Department like we do.

19

MS. KAWASAKI:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

There

And when we contacted the

Four minutes.
Ms. Coffin, thank you very much.
Members, are there any questions for the

22

testifier?

Mr. Nishiki, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, in your survey, did you find

24

that in certain areas where you had rashes that it

25

was prevalent in a certain area?
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MS. COFFIN:

Because we only did the first walk in Kula

2

and a couple of our members went to Haiku, we found

3

it very, very prevalent in Kula.

4

rashes, Mr. Nishiki, it's these bumps.

5

to see what a bump looks like that we talk about

6

that are painful, I have one on my face.

7

size of a nickel.

8

there.

9

very unusual bump.

And it's not only
If you want

It's been two weeks.

It was the
It's still

It's gone down, but it's a bump.

10

on my leg.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It's a

The last time I had one it was

They had to cut it up.
Okay.

The Coalition is going to

12

other areas?

13

systems, and I -- I don't know, but I need to

14

understand.

15

of the Upcountry area, do you find that the systems

16

that you talk about have illnesses that are all the

17

same?

18

about the other areas?

19

MS. COFFIN:

Because you talk about different

When you now are going to other parts

Or you said you went up to Kula, but what
You've not

We actually -- you know, we started this

20

walkabout after we talked to the DOH in Honolulu

21

because they also wanted to know if there was

22

anything that we could substantiate.

23

realize that the problem was as prevalent.

24

we need to do is we need to go to all the other

25

areas.

We didn't

We're a small body of people.
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1

volunteers.

2

to door and talk to people, because we're very, very

3

concerned about what's going on with our community.

4

But when we do get our group together again, which

5

we meet on a regular basis, we're trying to target

6

other places so we can get a much broader survey.

7

We're nonpartisan and we just go door

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I think the concern that I

8

have is that what you talk about is real.

9

an illusion.

It's not

Nobody's having dreams about it.

And

10

these things are physically happening to different

11

people.

12

really any prevalent changes where things are more

13

positive since the D-9 or whatever has --

14

MS. COFFIN:

I guess my question is has there been

Well, since

C-9.

Since the adding of the

15

chlorine and since

16

of the chlorine, but since the elimination of the

17

phosphates, rashes are starting to diminish.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MS. COFFIN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MS. COFFIN:

actually, not since the adding

Okay.

Okay.
Yeah.

Having taken

- because I was gone for three

22

weeks to Australia, and when I came back, I had no

23

rash.

24

back again.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Within a week of coming back, I had my rash

Okay.
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MS. COFFIN:

I talked to Dr. Pang and he said that there

2

was residuals still in the system, to give it a

3

little bit more time.

4

diminished.

5

but on the offset we're starting to react to the

6

chlorine.

7

heads and bumps on the back of our necks and

8

wherever the water stays.

9

Since then the rashes have

That's one thing that's very positive,

We're getting bumps on the top of our

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I guess the flushing part --

10

well, we'll ask the Department -- concerns me now.

11

What happens when that occurs?

12

you.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

But anyway, thank

Thank you, Member Nishiki.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Just a

15

clarification in regards to one of your comments,

16

and I think you mentioned about going up Piiholo

17

Road.

18

that pumps water to the reservoir.

19

that in one area there was a private water tank, and

20

that private water tank served some customers in

21

there, some residents?

I know there is tanks at certain location
You mentioned

22

MS. COFFIN:

Okay, essentially I didn't go up on Piiholo

23

Road.

The system that I -- that we have -- or the

24

systems that we have identified are systems like the

25

one that I live on.

I live on the Kula Nani
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1

subdivision.

It's a subdivision that has a huge

2

meter that we buy the water from the County.

3

have a tank that's a holding tank in the bottom, a

4

small tank, and that gets pumped up to an 85,000

5

gallon tank.

6

last year spent $250,000 redoing the tank and

7

changing all of the valves.

8

didn't really know that we were a private system

9

until we found

We

We

- right now our homeowners have

We do that.

But we

- when I called in to say that I had

10

no chlorine in my system.

11

out that there's a lot of homes that are on tank

12

systems like us.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

14
15

And after that we found

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

16

questions?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Members, any additional

Ms. Johnson.
Thanks very much for coming today.

18

My question has to do with the controls that are

19

usually used when you do any kind of a survey,

20

because I have a little bit of familiarity with some

21

control groups and how you establish I guess a

22

rationale or a basis for going forward with the

23

studies.

What are you using as your control group?

24

MS. COFFIN:

Meaning a basis for a study?

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

Because basically when
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1

you're doing -- and I'll try to narrow it by saying

2

when you're doing a study, you have like baseline

3

information where a set of people who are not

4

exposed to the other group -- you know, so you have

5

a control group that has a certain water quality or

6

has similar water quality and what are their

7

experiences/ and then you measure that against other

8

people that are on let's say a similar system but

9

what are the differences in the reactions.

10

MS. COFFIN:

To have a study like that, we would have to

11

have a lot of money to be able to do a study like

12

that.

13

did was we just

14

adding chlorine and we went to the homes to see if

15

the chlorine had gotten into the homes.

16

going there what we did was we just gave them a

17

questionnaire and we asked them to fill out the

18

questionnaire, and at time -

19

span

20

that you can see that says that when did they start,

21

did they start before such a period of time?

22

doing your study, as you say, that should be a

23

really good study, it's something that requires a

24

grant, and that's one of the things that we will

25

include in our grant, to ask for that.

What we did was a grassroots effort.

What we

we found out that they were

And in

there was a time

- there's a question on that questionnaire
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And then the homes that you

2

surveyed where the people had these problems that

3

you have outlined for us, are those homes in a

4

one subdivision or are they spread over a wide area?

5

MS. COFFIN:

Okay.

- in

As I said, we were only able to do a

6

few homes because we were -- you know, we didn't

7

realize there were that many problems.

8

up in Kula meeting at the Kula Lodge, and there we

9

talked to two people and both people had problems.

We started

10

Our intention was to go to a community

to -- for

11

the small group that we had, we wanted to make the

12

biggest impact and we wanted to go to a community

13

that had children.

14

Kula

15

there.

And that's why we went to the

Kai Nana Place and the subdivision around

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

MS. COFFIN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MS. COFFIN:

Okay.

And so

It's a very small area.
It's just a small subdivision.

It's a small subdivision that gets -- the

20

reason why we went there was because we knew it was

21

3. -- they were adding 3. something in chlorine, 3.0

22

in chlorine, and that would have been one of the

23

full subdivisions that would have gotten it.

24

were hoping that that had filtered to the homes.

25

That's why we started there.

It was just a
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grassroots effort if --

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MS. COFFIN:

Right.

You know, now that we're learning from what

4

you're asking for as information, we'll include that

5

when we go in again.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't expect you to do a whole

7

full-on scientific thing, but I think that what we

8

have to ask our Water Department is if those kinds

9

of studies where there is a baseline and that data

10

can be collected, it should be done with a control

11

group.
The other thing that I wanted to find

12

- and

13

I didn't see the question on your little survey.

14

When you're going into one subdivision, do you ask

15

did the same builder build those homes?

16
17

18

MS. COFFIN:

That wasn't the question that was on our

agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the only reason that

19

you might want to consider that is because sometimes

20

the materials that are actually in the piping and in

21

the infrastructure of the home itself, if it's in a

22

particular area that you're seeing a high incidence

23

because I know we have PBBs and other things from

24

certain types of piping.

25

certain chemicals, they also could be producing

When they interact with
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toxins which might also be a contributor.

2

think when you're asking those questions, if you can

3

define or help to define a commonality between those

4

homes, were they all built by the same person, what

5

is the type of piping that they have, or are they

6

all built by different individuals.

7

you to also see if there's this commonality that may

8

be giving you these spikes.

9

MS. COFFIN:

So I

That may help

That's one of the things that we've asked for

10

in our grant, is that we do ask for sections of pipe

11

to be taken out to be tested.

12

you're talking about, I used to live there.

13

there from 1980 till 1995.

14

the end of the cul-de-sac, and all of those homes

15

were actually built pretty much by the same builder.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
you've done.

18

MS. COFFIN:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

21

Ms. Coffin.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Our home was right at

I really appreciate what

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

questions?

MS. COFFIN:

I lived

Thank you.

20

22

Okay.

That subdivision that

Members, any additional

Hearing none.

Thank you very much,

Thank you very much, Council.
This is the last individual that have signed

24

up to testify at this time.

If there's anyone else

25

in the gallery wanting to testify, please come on
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down.
MS. KRASH:

Identify yourself.
Good morning, Chair Mateo, Members.

My name's

3

Elliott Krash, and I hadn't planned on testifying

4

this morning, but I want to speak briefly as an

5

individual from the perspective of having worked on

6

the original plan that was submitted that got the

7

500,000 and then subsequently as a member of the

8

group to develop the work plan.

9

Mr. Nishiki's question to Ms. Parsons brought this

And I guess

10

up, and he asked about collaboration, cooperation

11

between community groups and the departments.

12

that is something we have tried to build into our

13

work plan very strongly.

14

process of working on the original plan and working

15

on the work plan, all parties have been involved,

16

community reps, Department of Health, Department of

17

Water Supply, and at this latest stage in working,

18

of course, on the work plan the BPA have been very

19

helpful.

20

and Mr. Tengan, Dr. Pang, and other -- and Gen

21

Iinuma of the Department of Health.

22

And

And throughout this

We worked with Mr. Macler, Mr. Pearson,

And as we go forward, there's built into our

23

work plan a committee review and oversight -- a

24

committee on oversight and review, and that is

25

planned to be a very broad-based committee that will
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1

involve not only the parties that I've just

2

mentioned but also, for example, Main Street

3

Community Associations, PTA or school reps, building

4

trades, plumbing trades, medical professionals, and

5

others.

6

groups so that they can be part of the process as we

7

look at the results we get from the Boyle study, and

8

you'll hear later about that from the Department,

9

and look at the results that we get on the blood

We want to have reps from each of those

10

level testing and look at what the indications are

11

for further studies that, as Ginny and Angie have

12

related, that we need to move forward on.
We have been successful in getting some of

13

14

these side effects studies incorporated into the

15

original $500,000 grant, but of course that was

16

targeted primarily at the corrosion control and lead

17

abatement.

18

the community effort that's already been going on

19

and the expectation and plans to carry that forward.

20
21

22

CHAIR MATEO:

So I just wanted to put in a plug for

Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, question.

23

somewhat feel good.

24

questions is because I don't know.

25

me today.

And that makes me

And I guess my asking of these
So you can help

And I thank you for being here, Elliott.
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1

We've got this study done by Mr. Edwards and Becki

2

Marshall from Virginia Tech, okay.

3

the reason why now we have this work plan request

4

and the funding?

5

labeled here your objectives and you got that

6

occurring and then you've got broken down 14 feet!

7

three, four, equipment, meetings, organizing!

8

preparing events! and then some big money ticket

9

items in here also that I'm not able to -- but

Is this study

And in the funding you've got

10

you've got evaluate water quality conditions!

11

possible sources of complaints, the gamut, but in

12

some of your big ticket items, identify, develop

13

possible treatment options, estimated cost $210,000.
Anyway

14

looking at all the costs and the

1

15

breakdowns of these different projects, is this the

16

reason through the Edwards' study what you've

17

concluded for the funding?

18

MS. KRASH:

My understanding is that the Edwards' study is

19

something that has evolved more recently.

20

the study that

21

referring to --

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

MS. KRASH:

This

the work plan that you are

Right.

-- was an outgrowth of the original $500 1 000

24

grant that we received from the Federal government

25

through the EPA Region 9.

That started a year and a
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1

half ago, and it started with the lead problems,

2

with the abatement, the side effects from the

3

abatement problem, the corrosion control methods.

4

So this Boyle -- not Boyle, Edwards' study, those

5

the information we get from that will be used by the

6

Boyle engineers.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MS. KRASH:

9

Okay.

But as for the Department of Water Supply, I'm

sure will comment on that.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

about it.

12

actually had the opportunity, the community, to look

13

at it and ask questions.

14

Mr. Edwards here, as Mr. Mateo has said.

15

and I don't know whether you people need to also be

16

part of, you know, this asking questions about this

17

study.

18

understand what this Edwards' study is all about as

19

we go about spending money to address the concerns

20

that this community has brought up before us?

21

MS. KRASH:

No, I want to know what you know

Because whether this study -- you've

Because we don't have
You know,

Do you feel it's important that you

You're asking do we feel it's important that

22

the community looks at the study and has the

23

community had a chance to look at it?

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MS. KRASH:

Yeah.

It has been released.

It's on the website, so

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(o~o,

h~~_~~a~

WR 9/15/04

32

1

we have had the opportunity to review it.

2

community feels it's important and we're anxious, in

3

factI

4

it coming forward.

5

the opportunity to correspond with Professor

6

Edwards.

to get it

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MS. KRASH:

get the results.

Yes, the

We're aware of

Some of us had previously had

Oh, you have?

Back in the spring some of us had, and sharing

9

information from the committee to members, some of

10

whom you've just heard from, the kinds of symptoms

11

they're experiencing, hypothesizing about what some

12

of the -- what might be causing that, and Edwards at

13

the same time met with Department officials,

14

Department of Water Supply officials and Department

15

of Health officials, and again, Mr. Pearson and

16

Mr. Tengan can share with you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I guess not knowing

18

Mr. Edwards' expertise and background, I guess my

19

question would be after reading his report, does the

20

citizens have questions of him or do you feel

21

comfortable that this group working with Mr. Edwards

22

can deal with any concerns?

23

MS. KRASH:

I've not read all of Mr. Edwards' report

24

myself personally.

I know these folks have.

25

can't answer questions on his report specifically.
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1

I think this goes back to your original comment, why

2

we all need to be working together.

3

Ginny's original title question, what do we still

4

need to know?

It goes back to

What do we not yet know?

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MS. KRASH:

Right.

But we are all still searching.

We don't know

7

the answers yet, and we're going to factor

8

Mr. Edwards' results into the studies that the Boyle

9

consulting firm is doing for us.

10

I think it is.

11

Nod yes or no.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MS. KRASH:

Okay, thank you, Elliott.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR MATEO:

Any additional questions, Members?
Ms. Krash, thank you very much.

16
17

Jeffrey can help with me with this.

Thank you .

14
15

Boyle Engineering,

And if you

can stop by the desk here and fill out your form.
Seeing that there's nobody else in the

18

19

gallery at this point, with no objections, we will

20

close public testimony.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

ITEM NO.9:

23
24

25

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY'S CORROSION
CONTROL PROGRAM FOR THE UPCOUNTRY WATER
SYSTEM (C.C. No. 03-68)

Thank you.

Members, we have, as you

noted, noted on your agenda just one item this
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1

morning, WR-9, Department of Water Supply's

2

Corrosion Control Program for the Upcountry Water

3

System.

4

is a meeting that we, you know, prior to today we've

5

had the Department come forward and share with us,

6

prior to the development of this work plan that they

7

will be discussing with us this morning.

8

opportunity early on to discuss the corrosion

9

control problems and plans that the Department

Members, this is a follow-up meeting.

We had the

10

was -- identified and was ready to move forward

11

with.

12

This

Today, because of the completion of their

13

work plan, we're going to ask the Department and its

14

Deputy Director, Mr. Pearson, to give us an overview

15

of the work plan.

16

Budget Committee meeting we did get some information

17

from Mr. Pearson.

18

primarily dealing with the $497,000 that the

19

Committee by resolution will be accepting.

20

Mr. Pearson can walk us through the work plan

21

especially in the objectives and the past and

22

activities where you show a specific intent as well

23

as a dollar amount attached to it.

24

go through it with us so we're better able to

25

understand the work plan.

Yesterday in the Budget -- in the

It was surface information,

If
and

If you can just
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Mr. Kane.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Before

3

before you begin, because testifiers were -- and

4

questions that were asked reference two separate and

5

distinct reports, I hope that the Water Department

6

can just draw the distinction between the two

7

reports.

8

item.

9

lead control, corrosion control strategies.

And

I

Members, it's towards the end of that

There's one report that is the valuation of
And

10

that was sent to us.

11

Marshall and Marc Edwards of Virginia Tech one, and

12

finally is the work plan that comes off of the

13

monies that we talked about in yesterday's Budget

14

hearing.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that one is the Becki

Yeah.
So I just wanted -- just so everybody

17

knows, there are two distinct plans that have come

18

to us, or a report and a plan, and they both serve

19

different purposes, although they're interrelated.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Kane.

That is -- that

21

was the intent of the Chair for, one, to have the

22

Department go through their work plans with us and

23

provide us a little more specific information, and

24

secondly, to also provide us an overview on the

25

Marshall-Edwards report so we're able to get a
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better understanding of the gravity of it all.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

So at this point I also would like to

4

recognize in the gallery this morning with us

5

Mr. Bruce Macler.

6

Toxicologist and the Health Officer for the

7

Environmental Protection Agency - Region 9, who is

8

also here with us this morning.

9

to come down and join us, because I'm sure there

10

will be questions that some of the Members might

11

have that you may be able to assist the Department

12

in responding to.

15

And you're welcome

And at this time I'd like to turn the time

13

14

He is the Drinking Water

over to Deputy Director.
MR. PEARSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning,

16

Committee Members.

My name is Jeff Pearson.

I'm

17

Deputy Director for the Department of Water Supply.

18

Along with others, as Elliott spoke, I've worked

19

real closely on this work plan.

20

Member Kane spoke, there is two -- there's two items

21

here.

22

Control Strategies in Maui Water that was done by

23

Marc Edwards of Virginia Tech with help from Becki

24

Marshall.

25

Mr. Chair, if I could briefly discuss that one

And as Committee

There's the Evaluation of Lead Corrosion

Maybe I -- if it would be okay,
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1

first,

since chronologically that actually came

2

ahead of -- before the work plan.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Sure.

4

MR. PEARSON:

As the funding was getting

- moving forward

5

and we were working on finalizing this work plan to

6

get accepted by EPA to have the definition of what

7

the monies were going to be used for, Marc

8

Edwards -- we've had a lot of conversations with him

9

just generally on water quality and so forth, and

10

that's how this study came about.

He suggested that

11

he comes out here and for -- it was a small fee.

12

I'm not sure of the exact numbers, George, but

13

somewhere around $20,000 we were able to get Marc

14

Edwards out here with Becki and do some studies.

15

And as the title discusses, we looked at lead

16

control, and he's familiar with raising pH to reduce

17

the corrosivity of water, so therefore, it would

18

leach out less lead in the waterline.

19

his main objective in here.

20

it in your packets, and if I can -- unfortunately,

21

there's not page numbers on here.

22

them to do page numbers, but part of their

23

introduction he talks about as a part of the overall

24

evaluation -- excuse me, let me back up a second,

25

please.

So that was

I'll -- I know you have

We didn't get
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1

as I stated t

2

was to raise the pH to reduce the corrosivity of the

3

lead.

4

some of the microbial bacteria could be considered

5

corrosive, he looked at -- as a secondary part of

6

his study he looked at the bacteria in the system to

7

determine if there's some corrosive bacteria that

8

could also provide leaching of the lead again by the

9

corrosive action of the microbes.

An additional part of this study was because

What he found

10

was -- see if you have a -- near the end of the

11

study, I'll just read off the preliminary

12

conclusions.

13

He stated that the work strongly supports the

14

pH targets of 8.3 to 8.9 for control of both lead

15

and microbes in the Olinda and Piiholo system.

16

Raising the pH to 8.3 and 8.9 with additional soda

17

ash will also increase dissolved inorganic carbons

18

which may help control leaching of lead.

19

Maintenance of a significant total chlorine residual

20

throughout the system will be important in

21

controlling microbial growth.

22

item in there that as some of the testifiers spoke,

23

when there's no chlorine residual in the system,

24

that would promote microbial growth

25

also be a factor in the corrosivity of the water

So that was the other

t

which could
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1

allowing lead to leach out.

That was the secondary

2

information, but that also came out from the report.
As I said, we shared this report -- this

3

4

report will be shared with Boyle, and they'll use

5

this report

6

this report as another tool to gather information as

7

they do their study as part of the work plan.
Do you want to start with questions there?

8

9
10

- Boyle Engineering, and they'll use

Should I just continue on the work plan?
CHAIR MATEO:

Members, would you want to -- would you want

11

to ask specific questions regarding this particular

12

report or are we ready to cover both reports and ask

13

questions respectively then or -- Mr. Nishiki.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

I got questions.

Go ahead.
You said that this report didn't

17

cost us very much money, and you told us that the

18

bottom line for this report was to deal with the

19

lead corrosion strategy that is happening in the

20

Upcountry area.

21

these studies were done?

22

different speakers or concerns raised by them, is

23

there different areas with different situations as

24

far as lead corrosion?

25

and understand the total Upcountry waterline to

Did this report ever show where
And as we've heard from

And did this gentleman go
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1

whereby this study was thorough enough?

Because if

2

it wasn't thorough enough -- and I wish we had him

3

here r Mr. Chairman.

4

being given to us, and yet we don't have the author

5

or the doctor that has the expertise here within our

6

presence to ask the important questions.

You know r we've got a study

I don't know if the gentleman representing

7

8

the Department today has the background or

9

expertise, with what little that I know, but at

10

least I can ask questions, to verify some of the

11

concerns that have been raised by the residents.

12

with that in mind r I guess my question is today, do

13

you consider that this study that we paid with

14

taxpayers' money will give us enough information to

15

address the lead corrosion concerns and are there

16

different parts of our water system Upcountry?

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pearson.

18

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair.

So

I think there's a bunch of

19

questions there, so I'll try to catch them all.

20

It's actually our rate payers' money, because what

21

Water Supply takes in for our rate, that's our rate

22

payers' money.

23

I'm not any chemical type expert.

24

be an expert.

25

knowledge of the system, so hopefully I can speak

I would be the first to admit that
I won't claim to

I've read the report.
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1

somewhat intelligently to you about the report.

2

don't claim to be an expert.

3

You asked where the study was done.

I

They

4

call it a table top study.

He doesn't go into the

5

system and study at certain pipes or on certain

6

lines or at the hydrant or whatever.

7

top study.

8

one treatment plant.

9

Piiholo Treatment Plant, there's the Olinda

It's a table

Originally we looked at the study for
There -- you know, there's the

10

Treatment Plant, and there's the Kamole Treatment

11

Plant for the Upcountry systems.

12

originally one treatment plant.

13

looking at just the Olinda Treatment Plant first.

14

After we looked at his proposed study layout, we

15

both worked together and decided that the water in

16

the -- both systems are fairly different.

17

lot more color in the Olinda Treatment Plant.

18

surface that the water falls on prior to getting

19

into the reservoir is a lot different.

We looked at
I think he was

There's a
The

20

So we decided to add additional fees to more

21

or less double the study, do it twice, do it at the

22

Olinda Treatment Plant and at the Piiholo Treatment

23

Plant, duplicate the same issues.

24

did it at the plant.

25

as George and I do or as our distribution people do,

So he -- again he

So he doesn't know the system
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1

but that wasn't the goal here.

The goal was to look

2

at the source water, determine in the lab at the

3

treatment plant itself they had -- there's a

4

description of the actual test that they did.

5

There's a little drawing here about experimental

6

methods and materials.

7

hardware store, bought a bunch of copper pipe and

8

some valves and some plugs and used that source

9

water from both systems and varying the pH and the

And they went to the

10

type of chlorine or chloramines they used to

11

determine how the water reacted and how the

12

corrosivity of the water reacted.
So he didn't know the system.

13

He didn't

14

really need to in this case, because that wasn't the

15

goal.

16

You know, they don't deal in the real world.

17

live for experiments.

18

do more experiments.

19

And sometimes you can hold it against them because

20

they're not -- they don't deal with the real world,

21

but at least they can come up with scientific facts

22

that can define some of the parameters that are out

23

there.

24

think that answers -- that answers your questions.

25

I hope that answers your questions.

You know, these guys are college professors.
They

They live for more funding to
That's -- that's their life.

And that's what they did in this case.
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Mr. Chair, can Bruce Macler respond?

1

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

MR. MACLER:

Sure, go ahead.
Mr. Nishiki, I'm Bruce Macler.

I have a

4

fanciful job title in EPA of National Expert for

5

Microbial Risk Assessment, and I've been working on

6

distribution issues for about 15 years now.

7

have some sense, and I know Marc Edwards pretty

8

well, and a number of other people that work on

9

this.

So I

You shouldn't take this study very far.

10

was a very preliminary study, a very low budget

11

study that had some very simple questions.

It

Marc, being who he is, tried to add on bits

12
13

and pieces of things.

14

scientist that has a lot of questions in his mind.

15

And if he's out in the field, he'll take extra

16

samples, but you shouldn't take them very far,

17

because they weren't -- that wasn't a very well

18

developed study.

19

that need follow up, so we don't have a definitive

20

answer.

21

on that.

22

As Jeff said, he's a

You have a lot of bits and pieces

And I wanted you to be clear on that one,

Now, with respect to some of the conclusions

23

that he came up with, one of the first ones which

24

bore fruit immediately had to do with the fact that

25

phosphate didn't have to be used as a corrosion
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1

control agent, which influenced DOH's position that

2

DOH drinking water -- DOH's drinking water position

3

with respect to the use of phosphate and allowed for

4

the switch over to soda ash or lime as a means for

5

it.

6

off of that as far as I can see.

7

comment else wise, but I did want to say those sort

8

of things.

9
10

So there was one benefit that came straight up

CHAIR MATEO:

You all could

Thanks.

Mr. Nishiki, any additional questions?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And if this is a surface

11

study, for whomever wants to answer, then with what

12

knowledge now we have, where do we need to go with

13

this?

14

corrosion.

15

included in the next so-called plan?

16

get information from the scientific group of people

17

that go to college and everything else, but we're

18

not worried about that.

19

people here that live.

20

then now what do you hope to achieve?

Because this was a concern about the lead
Where do we go now with this?

Is this

I mean, you

We're worried about those
So now you pay 20,000 and

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pearson.

22

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair, Mr. Nishiki, maybe that might be

23

the proper segue into the work plan, because the

24

same questions you asked about do they know the

25

system, how are they going to address the real issue
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1

of the problems or the issues within the system,

2

that's where the work plan goes into more detail

3

with the Boyle portion.

4

moment here.

5

study.

6

was briefly discussed with the testifiers, but the

7

work plan, majority of the work is the Boyle study.

8

Additional to the Boyle study, through Department of

9

Health, there's going to be lead testing in children

Let me back up just a

The work plan is not just this Boyle

I don't want it to be too focused here.

It

10

and in pregnant women.

11

much the same people yesterday about the basics of

12

this.

I think I spoke to pretty

And the third portion, as I earlier alluded

13
14

to, is community education, community communication,

15

not just education.

16

actual funds set up to get this peer group, this

17

committee group to ingest what is coming out of this

18

study, ingest what the DOH is doing with lead

19

testing, and communicate it to the public, and make

20

sure that we're doing what we said we'd be doing in

21

the work plan.

22

details, might just be better just to page through

23

the work plan if that would be --

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

That's where she spoke of

As far as if you want me to go into

Mr. Pearson, maybe we -- since we're on the

Edwards' report at this particular point, we should
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1

just continue on in that point.

2

you go through the work plan, then you can try to do

3

the connection between -- between the two reports.

4

Mr. Molina.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And maybe later as

Mr. Chair.

I'm sorry.
I just want to understand this.

8

This study we did was

we were concerned about

9

lead corrosion, okay.

Then the Department decided

10

to do certain things.

I don't know who they

11

consulted, but they started doing this phosphate

12

thing

13

whatever occurred with problems in the community.

14

Now, so here we are -- because I think the general

15

public wants to know.

16

done, what has the Department now -- what is the

17

Department now doing to address the lead concerns?

the water system.

And then that led to

Since the study now has been

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pearson.

19

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair, as I said, one of the main

20

results out of this study stated that if the pH of

21

the water is raised, it becomes less acidic and it

22

might

23

wouldn't need to be added in the water.

24

Bruce said, based -- not just based on this study,

25

but this study helped to -- what's the word -- get

it could be possible that this phosphate
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1

DOH -

2

should try to do another type of corrosion control

3

as opposed to what you just described as the

4

phosphate and the C-9 -- phosphoric acid and C-9

5

zinc orthophosphate addition.

6

and with our discussions with DOH, we were allowed

7

by DOH to stop adding orthophos -- oh, excuse me.

8

At that time it was phosphoric acid, we stopped

9

adding the phosphoric acid and we added soda ash to

10

make DOH more aware or persuade DOH that we

So with the report

raise the pH in the water.

11

So that's what this report did.

12

prompted or kept things moving to remove the

13

phosphoric acid from the water.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

It actually

Take that all away.

15

Because we're having lead corrosion, are we still

16

having lead corrosion and does this mean that people

17

are still drinking water and there is lead corrosion

18

still occurring despite of what you've done?

19

answer that question.

20

occurring and people are drinking it?

Just

Is there lead corrosion

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pearson.

22

MR. PEARSON:

That's -- that's the $2 million question.

23

The way we test for lead corrosion is DOH -- you

24

know, they require us -- I think it's 60 people for

25

each system and we test at their taps.
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1

change has just begun, we haven't done the full

2

blown test that DOH approves and is required under

3

the Lead and Copper Rule, but we have done some

4

preliminary tests working with Department of Health

5

on homes that they supplied to us that in previous

6

official tests have had high lead in the water.

7

lead values were above the 15 parts per billion,

8

which is the action level, okay.
We tested all three systems.

9

The

They asked

10

us

this is per letter, and officially they asked

11

us to test a minimum of ten homes in each system,

12

okay.

13

system, and some people actually refused to have us

14

test at that time because it's not within the normal

15

cycle, but anyway, out of those let's say 30 to 32

16

homes, only one of those homes was above the action

17

level.

18

lead in the homes, is there any improvement?

19

Preliminary, yes.

20

accepted by DOH yet.

21

values, but in my opinion, I mean this -- I got up

22

and danced.

They supplied us with about 15 names for each

So your question, is it working, is there

This isn't official.

It's not

Of course DOH is aware of the

This was exciting news.

Some of the values on -- I'll just -- let's

23
24

see, I'll give a couple quick ones here.

25

Drive.

Excuse me, Kulalani Circle.

Again, the
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action level's 15.

This value -- and I don't know

2

when the value was taken, but the value was 33 at an

3

earlier time.

4

One here, Ihe Place, this is -- see, these are the

5

ones I'm naming you on the Upper Kula system.

6

Place.

Earlier value was 108 parts per billion.

7

With -

since the soda ash, it's less than 1.

8

.6.

August it was 2 parts per billion.

Ihe

It's

So it's working, but you can't write this

9

10

down in stone yet because these are preliminary and

11

we haven't done the official test as required by

12

DOH.

13

plus, as has been talked about, because we've

14

learned, again, by the direction of Department of

15

Health and with us switching over to soda ash, we're

16

required to do nitrogen testing.

17

need to, I'll go into the details, but we're

18

required to do nitrogen testing.

19

nitrogen testing results, we did find low levels

20

of -

21

indicator of bacteria, as Ginny is -- Ginny and the

22

other testifier Angelina are well aware of.

23

We're waiting for the system to stabilize,

I don't

if you

Based on these

or the HPC levels were high, which is an

Because of these high levels of HPC, which is

24

a high indicator of bacteria in the system, we

25

initiated this chlorine shock to the system.
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1

that's going on right now.

2

we're not in a steady state with the system.

3

therefore, we haven't

4

they haven't asked us to do our routine testing for

5

lead.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

So we're kind of in a
So

the DOH understands this so

So in 60 days we will know

7

just specifically to lead corrosion what direction

8

you've taken and see results, but they seem positive

9

that lead corrosion is becoming less.

The other

10

areas that they've concerned, this study doesn't

11

address, which is the bacteria count and everything

12

else, which we will deal with in the other study.

13

Or not in the other study, but this one here is just

14

for the lead.

15

community in 60 days and when is that 60-day period?

16

What is the date of 60 days?

We'll get that answer for this

17

MR. PEARSON:

The-

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MR. PEARSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. PEARSON:

October, November, December, what?

We started the chlorine shock August 21st.
Okay.

We're going to end the shock after 30 days,

22

which is a routine amount of period of time that has

23

been done throughout the country with this shock.

24

So that's August.

25

approximately two to three weeks, as we've seen when

September 21st.

It will take
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1

we did this, for that high a level of chlorine to

2

get through the system.

3

from August 21st, September 21st, October 21st the

4

system should be close to where it was with the

5

normal chloramine addition to the Upcountry system.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So let's say two months

And we will find out for this

7

community about the lead corrosion and which way

8

it's gone, whether it's improved or not?

9

MR. PEARSON:

Yes or no?

I can't say yes or no because, Committee

10

Member, this is up to the direction of DOH when they

11

tell us that we need to do our routine testing.

12

they feel comfortable, then they'll say, okay, we

13

think everything's cool.

14

December or whatever.

15

far as this

16

DOH Hawaii enforces the rules.

17

as far as how they want us -- how they want the

18

rules to be enforced.

19

testing will take place.

20

If

Do your routine testing in

So we have -- we still, as

the lead issue, EPA makes the rules.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So we refer to DOH

I cannot tell you when that

Yeah, and, Mr. Chairman, I hope

21

this community will ask DOH when they will give the

22

final results to let this community know whether

23

it's been successful or not, because I thought that

24

this was the reason why we did this study to find

25

out about the concerns with high levels of lead in
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1

the water that the Upcountry people are now

2

consuming.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Member Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, first of

5

all, for bringing this matter for discussion, not

6

only is the availability of water important, but

7

also the quality of it, especially in the district

8

where I live and also Member Tavares.

9

number of questions.

I have a

I will ask a few at first and

10

then have the courtesy to yield to the rest of the

11

body to ask questions on their own as well.
So, first of all, I want to start first with

12
13

I guess either for Mr. Macler or Mr. Pearson.

14

there been any evidence to show that the health

15

conditions related to -- I guess when we had

16

phosphates in the water, was it caused by the high

17

levels of microbes or was it really the phosphates?

18

MR. PEARSON:

Has

Mr. Chair, that's a real tough question

19

also, and that might be better directed to Dr. Pang.

20

I'm sure that phosphates had a lot to do with it,

21

because -- I shouldn't -- I'm sure that -- I feel

22

that phosphates have had a lot to do with some of

23

the complaints, because speaking with Dr. Pang he

24

stated that some of the complaints -- or the

25

complaints have been reduced.

There's people that
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1

complained about rash before, have not, do not have

2

the same rash, although there's no scientific study

3

here either.

4

complain before that have symptoms now, so -- but in

5

my opinion and speaking with Dr. Pang, generally I

6

think that by removing the phosphates in the water,

7

the rashes and some of the symptoms have been

8

reduced.

9

There have been some that didn't

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Now, in terms of the

10

bacteria levels, since we removed the phosphates, we

11

put in the soda ash, am I correct, with that have

12

the bacteria levels gone down or have they

13

increased?

14

MR. PEARSON:

I mean, can you update us on that?

Mr. Chair, part of the Edwards' study also

15

discussed that phosphates in the water could aid as

16

a food for these bacteria.

17

phosphates, of course you remove the food.

18

we've also reacted based on our nitrogen testings

19

and our studies to increase the chlorine.

20

that we've reduced the HP -- I know we've reduced

21

the HPC counts in the system, and the chlorine

22

residual now even further out in the system is

23

increased.

24

the microbes in the system, not that that's not

25

still a problem, as could be beyond the meter as

And by removing the
Again,

So I feel

So I could safely say that we've reduced
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2

Ginny has attested to.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And the testifiers brought

3

up the issue of going door to door to find out, you

4

know, people getting illnesses in various parts of

5

their body.

6

on their own informally to contact residents?

7

know you guys probably haven't been able to go door

8

to door.

9

to call area residents about any possible illnesses

10
11

Has the Department did [sic] anything
I

Was there any phone surveys or something

that may be related to the water?
MR. PEARSON:

No.

I don't know if I -- one of our

12

consultants, when we talk about being after the

13

meter r that's -- that's a difficult area to -- to

14

address.

15

with the water after the meter except in this -- in

16

the Lead and Copper Rule, which we

17

know if I agree with that.

18

I'm not aware of any communications we've had with

19

the homeowners.

20

communication about water heaters, but it might be

21

from the Coalition as opposed from the Water Supply.

22

In the -- when we get to the work plan, there is

23

work in there to evaluate water heaters in some

24

people's homes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Of course we don't take -- we don't deal

I don't really

As far as communicating,

I know there's been some

Okay, and I'll -- one more
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1

question, Chairman, before I yield to the rest of

2

the body.

3

study from Mr. Edwards is I guess not really

4

definitive and maybe not well developed.

5

guess maybe, Mr. Pearson, you can jump in as well.

6

Did the Department and the EPA consult with each

7

other as far as who to recommend for a study?

8

Because this is just me, after hearing those

9

comments, I'm thinking maybe this study wasn't well

Mr. Macler, you made a comment that this

Did -- I

10

worth it.

11

elsewhere for a more comprehensive study.

12

comment on that?

13

Mr. Macler's comments that this is not a well, I

14

guess, developed study and with no real definitive

15

answers?

16

MR. PEARSON:

Maybe we should have gone and looked

I'll let

Can you

So does the Department concur with

- Mr. Macler needs to speak.

I

17

don't think when he spoke in that tone that he meant

18

that it wasn't a good study.

19

had its limitations, and it did because like I

20

described to Councilman Nishiki earlier, it's like a

21

table top study, so it's only as good as, you know,

22

the little world that he's living in at that time.

23

We've worked with Marc Edwards prior to this study,

24

and he has an extensive -- we've, you know, seen his

25

resumes.

He just meant that it

He's done a lot of work sometimes
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1

antagonistic to EPA.

2

D.C. area on some of this -- on the lead issues, so

3

we felt that he was a good person to do a study like

4

this.

5

doing this study.

6

consultation to us, you know, free of charge just

7

because of all the issues that are going on with the

8

lead and the phosphate and the Lead and Copper Rule

9

on Maui.

10
11
12

13

He's worked in the Washington,

You know, we had experience with him prior to
He would just provide

So we felt comfortable with him doing this

type of work.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Pearson.

Mr. Macler.
MR. MACLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair, Mr. Molina.

I hope I didn't

14

misrepresent Dr. Edwards' work.

He's a very good

15

scientist.

16

review committees for years and years and such.

17

was just a very small study.

18

very narrow specific questions, and because those

19

were ongoing at the same time that we were working

20

on the work plan for the grant and questions were

21

coming day by day by day, Dr. Edwards just felt

22

like, well, let's take a few extra samples and see.

23

Whenever you do that and you put them into a report,

24

you have to be very cautious to caveat them that the

25

controls might be weak or that they're just looking

I respect his work and have sat on his

It had a couple of
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1

at various -- a couple of samples here, a couple of

2

samples there, it's not a very well -- it isn't

3

representative of the whole picture, and that's

4

really what I wanted to say.

5

study too far.

6

think it's inappropriate from a scientific

7

standpoint, and yet it brought forward some good

8

ideas and some areas to pursue, which we will be

9

pursuing in that work plan.

You can't take that

Some folks would like to, but I

One thing leads to another.

10

A lot of factors

11

are involved in the development of the work plan.

12

It's not the folks that are here plus Boyle

13

Engineering plus whatever Marc has provided, but

14

also the EPA laboratories.

15

Schock and the people that are leaders on corrosion

16

in the EPA and they participate and they will

17

continue to participate.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you very much,

Mr. Macler.

20

MR. MACLER:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

Chairman.

Yes.
I'll yield for the time being,

Thank you.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Okay.

I have access to Mike

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Yes.

Member Johnson.

If you could answer -- and

maybe Mr. Macler could answer this, when the table
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1

top study is done, because they're not using, from

2

my understanding

3

that have been sectioned out of the area or are they

4

using new pipe?

5

MR. PEARSON:

Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

- are they using the actual pipes

They're using new pipe.
Okay.

So they're not able, then,

7

to make allowances for in-field variations, because

8

is it correct that many of these systems were put in

9

at different intervals, using different suppliers,

10

different materials?

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Department.

12

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair, that's correct.

Like -- you

13

know, like we said, it's kind of a -- they're doing

14

it in a box.

15

when the laboratory experiment is done, you do it in

16

the lab, not to be facetious, but it's limited in

17

its scope, but it did answer some of the questions

18

that they try to present at the beginning of the

19

study.

20

MR. MACLER:

It's like a laboratory experiment, and

And I'd like to amplify on that.

The

21

questions were very narrow.

They had to do with the

22

water quality and the researchers wanted to isolate

23

out the effects of the variations in the pipe.

24

they brought in a consistent pipe loop system to

25

test to see whether the water would corrode lead
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1

solder or brass fixtures under a defined condition

2

that the researchers had used elsewhere so that it

3

would have some reproducibility compared to previous

4

studies.

5

apparatus and used the water -- were examining the

6

water quality.

7

just the Olinda Treatment Plant's water.

8

was both?

9

questions.

10
11

So they came in with their pipe loop

Very narrow.

Okay.

Again, it was I think

So very, very narrow.

Both?

Very simple

Something a graduate student could do

for a couple of weeks in the field.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right, and the water that you're

12

actually taking out, it's not the water that's

13

coming from the people's individual taps; is that

14

correct?

15

It

MR. PEARSON:

Correct, it was the water from each

16

treatment plant, so it was the source water, the

17

filtered source water from Olinda and from Piiholo,

18

two plants.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that, to me, Mr. Chair, is

20

what makes all the difference in the world.

21

if I understood correctly what they were saying, is

22

that their obligation, or at least their charge in

23

this particular study, goes up to the meter, or

24

let's say what would be supplied by the Board of

25

Water Supply up to the meter.

So the variables for
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1

each individual home and what's contained within

2

that home is where I think some of these problems

3

are also coming in.

Is that correct, Mr. Pearson?

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

5

MR. PEARSON:

Again, Mr. Chair, and Jo Anne Johnson, that

6

is correct, and again, with this work plan, I

7

mentioned that we're going to go into the home and I

8

think we're looking at 25 water heaters.

9

looking at some of the laterals, you know, the line

We're also

10

that starts at the meter and feeds to the house.

11

think we're looking at five or ten

12

five.

13

lateral and bring it back and then do a -- some type

14

of testing on that actual pipe.

15

know, it won't be thousands of people, but it will

16

be a beginning of a small amount of people to test

17

the actual pipe with the actual water.

18

I

I think it's

Anyway, we're going to actually dig up that

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

It won't be -- you

And so that's where your

19

field work would then come in where you're actually

20

dealing with real time actual situations, as opposed

21

to the more scientific, just chemical reaction

22

studies in a laboratory setting.

23

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair, correct, and one other thing that

24

we're going to do in the homes is go to your tap,

25

run it for one minute, sample that water, run it for
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1

three minutes, sample that water, for five -- if you

2

have a longer lateral, we might sample it for a

3

longer period of time.

4

chunks of water that are sitting in your lateral,

5

you know, maybe all the way to the meter and we're

6

going to do a sample test for that.

7

will be a realistic type -- more realistic type test

8

for the actual water that's in the people's homes.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

In other words, to get

So again, that

And then you would be testing that

10

in situations where they do not have a filtration

11

system, or would you also be varying that between

12

people that do have a certain type, like let's say a

13

reverse osmosis system, or you're just going to be

14

testing straight?

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Department.

16

MR. PEARSON:

Well, I would hope that -- I don't know if

17

we detailed it in that much detail, but to get a

18

good sample of the water, you would want to have it

19

without the filtration system, because of course

20

that's another variable.

21

testifiers spoke, that -- and, you know, I've got to

22

commend Ginny on that point, that, you know, there's

23

a lot of this

24

meter that, as we know we don't control, but if you

25

have a lousy filtration system that's, you know,

And as some of the

there'S issues out there beyond the
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1

growing bacteria, if we can educate the people on

2

that, you know, that's going to be a great -- a joy.

3

You know, it might take some of the heat off of us.

4

It wasn't even our water.

5

would have to do it without any filtration system to

6

have, you know, our water, the real water corning

7

through the line.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But to do a good test, we

And I really appreciate

that, because I know that several of us in the

10

Kaanapali area, we do have filtration systems also,

11

but that is one of the first things they stress.

12

And at one point one of the filters which had not

13

been cleaned in a long time, you have no idea what

14

that looked like.

15

the unit took that filter out and what was attached

16

to that filter, it looked like something from

17

another planet.

18

strongly enough that when people have filtration

19

systems, they need to maintain them.

20

filtration systems filter out everything too, but I

21

want to thank the Department and also the testifiers

22

for coming and at least raising these issues.

23

you.

When the man who carne to service

So I just really cannot stress

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And not all

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.
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Mr. Macler, in regards to what the County's

1

2

doing, are we on the right track?

3

else do we need to do?

4

MR. MACLER:

Mr. Chair.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

MR. MACLER:

And if not, what

Mr. Pontanilla
Yes.

- is that how it is?

Okay.

I think so.

7

believe the County is on the right track.

8

study will -- the grant-funded study I think will

9

give us a good handle on the water quality issues

I

This

10

and possibly operations and maintenance issues for

11

at least that part of Upcountry that the study will

12

cover.

13

here.

14

plants, and the water that comes out of those plants

15

and go into distribution.

16

studies will take a look at that water quality, make

17

sure it's consistent and such.

18

comfortable with that at this point.

19

the whole

20

that they're all interconnected and the water moves

21

around t and there are deficiencies that we all know.

22

Hopefully we'll get a good grip on all of that, and

23

from that be able to plan ahead.

24
25

As you've already heard, there are pieces
We have the water treatment plants, the three

And some of the early

I'm fairly
Then we have

- the distribution system and the fact

I'm hoping for it.

EPA is always one step removed.

As Jeff said

alreadYt while we write these regulations, the
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1

Department of Health's drinking water program has to

2

bring the hammer down, and has, in this case, with

3

respect to the lead and copper elements and then the

4

Department of Water Supply has to behave.

5

okay, so it appears that we're coming under -- the

6

lead issue is coming under control.

7

other things out there that we have to address.

8

job at EPA is to look ahead.

9

work groups that write the next round of regs and

Well,

There may be
My

I sit on regulatory

10

the next round of regs.

And I can see what's on the

11

horizon that will impact you all in the next five

12

years, in the next ten years.

13

information for here for you all to think ahead, and

14

I think that the study, if it's done properly and we

15

get the results that are anticipated, should provide

16

the Department of Water Supply with a lot of

17

information to decide, well, what's next, what do we

18

have to do next.

That's useful

19

And there will be some simple solutions, I

20

think, and then there will be other ones that are

21

more expensive, unfortunately, but there may be some

22

ways of getting money too, so I wouldn't despair on

23

that.

24
25

Does that answer your question for you?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
for your comment.

Yeah, kind of.
Thank you.

Yeah, thank you

Thank you, Chair.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Kane.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you! Chairman.

Good morning.

3

Question for Mr. Macler! and thank you for being

4

here.

5

Edwards Marshall report of having a few simple

6

narrowly focused questions! and as a result we've

7

identified some issues that have helped us to move

8

forward and progress out of the things that are

9

going on in the public! the reactions.

You've described the report -- the

With your

10

expertise! would you be able to provide us with --

11

because like any study! a lot of times it creates

12

more questions than answers.
with your -- with your field of expertise

13
14

being intact in this room! would you be able to

15

provide broader questions specific to what we're

16

dealing with in the Upcountry water system that

17

could even help us progress even farther forward in

18

solving some of the perceived issues that are real

19

or perceived?

20

Department with asking broader questions that we

21

have to go -- you know! whether or not we can be

22

done internally or we can pay somebody to help

23

respond to those questions to help us progress

24

farther forward

25

future?

Would you be able to help the

t

and as you said/ looking into the
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1

You've also talked about and noted that

2

you're going to be -- you sit on panels that do new

3

regs and then new regs and new regs.

4

that also include amending existing regs or even

5

possible amending legislative policy at the national

6

level with EPA with respects to water?

7

things been identified as a result of whether is

8

this small, little 20,000 simple type of study or

9

things that are going on elsewhere that's going to

10

Well, does

And have

help us be able to progress forward?

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

MR. MACLER:

Mr. Macler.
Thank you, Mr. Chair, Mr. Kane.

What I

13

should be able to do -- on this grant I'm the

14

project officer for EPA, and normally that's a

15

hands-off position.

16

make sure you don't spend it illegally, then that's

17

fine.

18

happening both here of interest to our regional

19

office, but on the national scene, particularly in

20

Washington, D.C. on lead that I felt and others felt

21

that we could provide a little more value added.

22

Here, I'll give you the money,

But in this case, because there's so much

And while I can't answer all the questions,

23

I've got the background in science and do it, my

24

virtue is that I can -- I know a lot of people in

25

the EPA and in the academic community, in the
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1

American Water Works Association's Research

2

Foundation and the American Water Works Association

3

that do actually have the answers or are good people

4

at finding answers, and so we'll be able to bring in

5

a lot of expertise and also keep it in the context

6

of what's going on nationally having to do with

7

Washington, D.C. 's drinking water problems as well

8

as the EPA contingent and headquarters, so should be

9

able to do that.

10

I think the questions are evolving nicely.

11

As we get the handle on the lead issue, this all

12

evolved specifically from compliance with the Lead

13

and Copper Rule.

14

track, if these numbers are solid and they bear out

15

with the next rounds of sampling, that that issue

16

will be from a regulatory standpoint under control.

17

We can go farther if the community wants to go

18

farther.

19

public health issue and a medical issue.

20

It would appear that we're on

It's the community's choice.

It's a

These other concerns in Upcountry are medical

21

issues that are really beyond the drinking water

22

program's area of control and DOH's drinking water

23

program's area of control.

24

side that really have to come into play here, and

25

we'll have to recruit them more -- more so than up

It's the DOH's medical
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1

to now t I would saYt in order to get more expertise.

2

I'm not a medical man.

3

So we'll have to have more expertise on that side of

4

it with respect to that issue.

Jeff's not a medical person.

In the issues of water quality, well, I think

5
6

we will have the broader questions out there, the

7

ones that will go towards helping Maui be in a

8

position to be in compliance with regs yet to be

9

written.

I think we can do that.

I think the study

10

could really provide a lot.

11

serendipity that it's all happening this way.

12

communities aren't lucky in this regard to get a

13

half a million dollars to do water quality studies.

14

We understand where the money came from, but we'll

15

try and leverage it very well in terms of getting

16

answers to these questions.

17

that answer what you wanted?

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's sort of

That help you?

Most

Did

Yeah t but then I'll just bring you

19

right back into I guess the initial part of my

20

comments/question is with -- with the resources that

21

you have access to, would you be able to help our

22

Department with broader questions, whether or not

23

they -

24

already have the answers so we don't have to go

25

recreate a wheel, meaning spending more money to go

your resources or your resource pool has
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1

get an answer that's already out there somewhere, or

2

can you -- can you help us, based on the initial

3

information and what's going to be followed up with

4

the work plan, are you in a position to assist us

5

with providing the resource pool to answer some of

6

the bigger questions that we face in the Upcountry

7

water system, what we're dealing with up there?
And I apologize if that's too broad a

8
9

question.

What I'm trying to get at is we want to

10

utilize you.

11

you and engage you, but not only you but engage the

12

pool that you have just offered us this morning.

13

And that's what I'm trying to get from you.

14
15

MR. MACLER:

You're here.

You pay your taxes.

You know, we want to tap

My salary comes out of

your pocket.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. MACLER:

Absolutely.

And I appreciate that, and there are others

18

in my organization that also are paid for by

19

taxpayers, so I feel that's my job.

20

resources -- your distribution system is unique.

21

All distribution systems are unique.

22

are some general principles that people can bring in

23

and some general ideas, when you get down to it,

24

you've got to go tank by tank and hydrant by hydrant

25

almost.

We have

So while there

Dr. Edwards, Dr. Schock and all the other
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1

folks that work on these things would say exactly

2

the same.

3

to do with corrosion, pipe loop tests and stuff, but

4

when it gets down to the field, you have to bring in

5

the distribution

6

system people.

7

characteristics.

8
9

They'll look at general principles having

- the Department's distribution
They know the back alleys and funny

That being said, we have programs at EPA.

We

have what we call a Comprehensive Performance

10

Evaluation Group that can come, and for taxpayers'

11

money you paid for already, come in and do a survey

12

of the distribution system and try and find out

13

things that

14

that the insiders are no longer easily able to see

15

and come up with a report.

16

developing a program just for distribution systems.

17

I've suggested it and my colleague Barry Pollock who

18

works with the State has suggested that this be a

19

test, a test case, so we beta test that procedure

20

out here and we can recruit the bodies to do that.

21

We know who -- well, we know who they are and

22

they're willing to try it.

23

some place, why not here.

24

25

- that an outside set of eyes might see

We're actually

If they want to try it

So those are things that I think because of
this effort we'll be able to bring together, but we
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1

have to realize Department of Health has oversight

2

and we don't want to -- Stuart Yamada's not here

3

but we don't want to step on DOH's toes here because

4

that -- we are the Federal agency out in the

5

mainland, you know, and DOH is here on the island.

6

So we have to have them all involved as well on

7

this, but that's substantial resource.

8

this -

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That exists already.

l

You know,

You're saying

that that exists already.

11

MR. MACLER:

Sure.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's not something that we got

13

to go cough up, you know, via a discussion and come

14

up with additional monies to provide monies for the

15

Water Department or they have to go tap -- take from

16

some place else to apply it to this.

17

that's there, just for clarity from you, sir?

18

MR. MACLER:

It's something

Yeah, I would say we could probably leverage

19

about twice as much value already available as this

20

grant just in terms of stuff that can be brought in

21

from EPA and elsewhere.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Great.

Mr. Chair, and if I can do a

23

follow-up with the Department.

So, Mr. Tengan

24

and/or Mr. Pearson, so that we can follow up with

25

the collaborative spirit that we are engaging
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1

ourselves in, a letter can be requested to be sent

2

to the State Department of Health to initiate this

3

portion of this discussion so we can at least

4

proceed forward with something that exists that's

5

not going to cost us additional money that can help

6

us get I think broader answers to questions that are

7

there.

8

MR. PEARSON:

9

10

Is that a possibility?
Well, when Mr. Macler just offered to give

us as much as a million dollars in assistance, I
just looked at him and said I'm writing that down.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. PEARSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

MR. PEARSON:

Thank you.

Yeah, I'm writing it down right now.
Thank you.

So I would think that at least we should,

15

you know, begin on the work plan so we can find out

16

what those questions are, and, you know, we don't

17

have all the questions yet actually, but

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. PEARSON:

20

that was a great question, though,

Chairman.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MR. PEARSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Keep the ball rolling.

Thank you.

Councilmember Kane.
Ball's rolling.

Let's go.

Members, at the call of the Chair, we're

going to go on a ten-minute recess.

(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

10: 45 a.m.
11 : 03 a • m.
(Gavel).

The meeting of the Water Resources

Committee will reconvene.
Members, at this time the next segment that

5

6

we'd like to lead into would -- would be the work

7

plan by the Department.

8

purposes, we're kind of like on a time clock at this

9

particular point.

And just for information

Several of the Members have

10

already left for other commitments and we still have

11

additional Members that also need to leave as well,

12

so hopefully we can speed up the process.

13

this time I'd like to ask the Department just one

14

question regarding the Edwards' report, and before

15

we lead into the Department's work plan project.

And at

16

Mr. Pearson, the study that was provided to

17

the Department, was there any new information that

18

the Department gained from it or was this

19

information that you already -- the Department

20

already knew of?

21

this report for the Department?

22

MR. PEARSON:

Or tell me what was the benefit of

Mr. Chair, I think Bruce alluded to some of

23

the benefit, that of course there is the issue of

24

phosphate in the water.

25

enhanced the fact that by raising the pH you could

By doing this report it
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lower the corrosivity of the water, excuse me.

I

2

don't know if it was always hardened fact that that

3

was the case, but by doing this report you had some

4

scientific evidence that that was the case.

5

with the value of this report, I think it definitely

6

encouraged DOH to change their direction.

7

earlier looked at lead control as using some type of

8

additive.

And

They

In this case! as you all know, it's the

9

10

phosphoric acid or the C 9, but by just changing the

11

pH it's not really an additive, it's more of

12

adjusting the pH by existing methods, which in this

13

case is soda ash.

14

opened DOH's eyes a little more and allowed them to

15

let us try this method.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

So I think the gain was that it

Okay, thank you, Mr. Pearson.

And,

17

Mr. Pearson, at this point if you can give us an

18

overview of the work plan.

19

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee, I

20

think I've given you the large overview breaking

21

down the areas of the work plan.

22

of help if we could just turn to the first part of

23

the work plan, page 5, where it lists the

24

objectives.

25

list the tasks and we take the tasks and break them

Maybe it might be

And then after the objectives, then we
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1

down in more detail by showing a major task and then

2

a cost per each task.
So I don't know if it's -- I'll kind of

3

4

paraphrase the objectives.

You guys can read it

5

yourself as you -- at your own time.

6

objective on page 5 is establish a community-based

7

project review and oversight committee.

8

what -- Elliott has left, but that's what we spoke

9

about.

The first

That's

So these folks will review and have

10

oversight on all the work that we do, and that will

11

be a broad-based group of people on that committee.

12

Conduct lead control investigation to

13

determine causes and possible solutions to lead.

14

water quality analysis.

15

That's -- there's a huge detail of what that is

16

going to entail.

17

blood testing education program for Upcountry, Maui

18

children and susceptible adults.

19

Department of Health will be doing that work.

20

details more in the latter part of this work plan.

21

It's called Work Plan 2, and Gen Iinuma and Lorrin

22

Pang worked primarily on that issue.

23

education to the public on lead health effects and

24

risks.

25

Work Plan 1 and then detailed in Work Plan 2.

That is the Boyle study.

Number 3, fund free voluntary

That's

- the
That

Provide

That's discussed both in a portion of the
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1

Communication with the general public on the results

2

of these tasks.

3

That, you know, kind of enhances some of these other

4

community-based work and provide education.

That's throughout the work plan.

I can just wander through here.

5

Tasks and

6

activities.

Again, number 1 here is convene a

7

community-based project review committee -- 24

8

months, we show that as a duration of the project.

9

Of course the review committee will be reviewing the

10

whole project.

11

the committee is tasked to do, and then simple

12

breakdown of the funds and what the funds are for

13

for that committee.

14

There's a brief breakdown of what

On number -- page 7, Item 2, conduct

15

investigations and determine causes and possible

16

solutions to lead contamination and other secondary

17

effects -- that would be the rashes and whatever

18

health issues -- caused by corrosion control methods

19

of drinking water for the three Upcountry systems.

20

That's 325,000.

21

number.

22

and the 325,000 is broken down in the next bunch of

23

pages.

24

next bunch of pages is all taken from the proposal

25

that Boyle submitted to the Department of Water

I know that looks like a big

That's

again, that's the Boyle study,

And a lot of these

- the wording in these
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Supply that was reviewed and approved.
I don't know if you have any -- I'll just

2

3

kind of highlight some of the exciting ones, I

4

guess.

5

Mr. Macler was discussing about having quality

6

control and having a good background for the study.

7

Because this is an EPA-funded project, we have to

8

provide a Quality Assurance Project Plan.

9

say we, well, the consultant will, to show how

Page 8 on the top, Item 2B, that's what

I should

10

they're going to perform their tasks, the methods

11

they use, you know.

12

straightforward, but the point is that it has to be

13

done because this is EPA-funded money and they

14

won't just take -- they wouldn't accept this Marc

15

Edwards study because it didn't have the background

16

and the quality control that would be required for a

17

more detailed study.

18

tasks.

And it's fairly

So that's one of the first

They're most likely working on that already.

19

Water quality studies, third subtask, page 9

20

on the top, Item 2c, conduct water quality studies,

21

see breakdown below.

22

that -- these numbers below are -- they add up to

23

75,200.

24

ii and so forth.

25

these other sub-tasks.

That's 75,200, and then out of

You can see the 2c, it's 2ci, Roman numeral
So the 75,000 is broken down into
They're going to investigate
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1

dissemination of water quality, they're going to

2

look at our system, do lead and copper testing,

3

review the existing tests we have within the lab

4

that we have done over the years for Department of

5

Health.
2cii, page 10, they're going to do a phone

6

I'm trying to get to some of this -- the

7

survey.

8

issues that is -- are in the homes here.

9

to kind of page through a little quicker here.

I'm going
On

10

page 15, Item 2cx, 2c10, 23,500, limited evaluation

11

of water heaters as possible sources of complaints.

12

The consultant will implement and review of

13

information regarding the impact of water heaters on

14

the current

15

dermatological and other complaints due to the

16

presence of metallic or microbiological contaminants

17

on the residents, businesses hot -

18

hot water service.

19

will develop a sampling and testing plan for

20

Department of Water Supply to sample and evaluate up

21

to 25 water heaters in our service area.

22

in the occurrence of possible

and businesses'

Skipping down, the consultant

We will identify and sample the heaters to

23

evaluate

- in a limited evaluation.

24

will assist DWS on this.

25

report field water quality parameters.

The consultant

DWS staff will collect and
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1

Microbiological samples will be submitted to a

2

qualified laboratory and the cost paid for by the

3

consultant.

4

portion that was discussed earlier.

So that's the in-home water heater

I know Ginny earlier, she left too, but she

5
6

mentioned a flushing program.

We are flushing.

I

7

think we're flushing more primarily right now in the

8

Upper Kula system due to the fact that we're doing

9

the chlorine shock.

And we're mandated or directed

10

by Department of Health as part of changing over to

11

soda ash to do this flushing.

12

we're flushing for kicks.

13

written requirements to do flushing.

14

is going to evaluate what our flushing program is

15

and see if there's any ways they can fine-tune it or

16

improve it.

17

here.

18

So it's not just that

It was part of a

- in

The consultant

So that's flushing, a portion is in

Item 2d, identify and develop possible

19

treatment options.

They'll look at how our soda ash

20

is working and if there's any other ways to

21

fine-tune that or to improve or revise, change.

22

$210,000.

23

This 2d is broken up, this $210,000 is broken up

24

into these subtasks.

25

similar table top study.

Again, this 2d, as you see 2di, 2dii.

2dii, this is kind of a
They're going to do a
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corrosion loop test rack study with electrochemical

2

probes.

3

program to screen effectiveness of alternative

4

chemical treatments on corrosion.

5

be another type of laboratory type test that they're

6

going to do to look at the actual system and to see

7

how and what's taking place with the corrosion of

8

the water in the system.

9

The consultant will implement a testing

That's going to

If you go down further on page 19, they're

10

going to try to determine baseline corrosion rates

11

for lead, copper, brass.

12

is the water, and, you know, where do they start,

13

what is the baseline for the corrosion that's taking

14

place now.

15

discusses how they're going to do the testing.

16

In other words, how acidic

I'll let you read the test scenario.

It

On page 21 at the top, this is again part of

17

the breakdown, it's 2diii, profiling customer

18

service lines for water quality.

19

evaluation will be performed by the consultant to

20

investigate water quality within the longitudinal

21

stretch that will require the cooperation of five

22

customers' structures.

23

lateral.

24

clear it could be non-construction.

25

this -- we kind of were able to sneak around this a

That's

Separate

again, that's the

So for us to accept this EPA grant, it was
So we called
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1

little bit by calling this a pilot test.

2

going to actually do a little bit of construction,

3

destruction by pulling out these lines, but since

4

it's a small amount and we call it a pilot test,

5

that we still consider it non-construction.

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MR. PEARSON:

He's only right there, you know?

Yeah, well, he approved it.

8

what we were doing.

9

but

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. MACLER:

So we're

I mean, he knew

We couldn't try to fool him,

So you already got the (inaudible).

Very sensitive to these things now.

12

(Inaudible) especially we're talking $25 million

13

treatment plants and $10 million -

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

17

Chair.

Mr. Macler, if you can speak into the

microphone, please.
MR. PEARSON:

Well, anyway, we call it a pilot testing so

18

we can, you know, not call it construction.

Page

19

22, jar testing for removal of TOC.

20

organic carbon.

21

microbe

22

use -- when you have high total organic carbons

23

I'll speak much less intelligently than Bruce, but

24

I'll be brief.

25

carbons and you do your disinfection with the

TOC is total

That has a lot to do with

- microbial growth and it also -- when you

When you have high total organic
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1

chlorine, those two together can cause what they

2

call disinfection by-products, which is another type

3

of a carcinogen, and of course the lower the

4

disinfectional by-products, the better.

5

disinfection by-products lower, you should lower the

6

TOCs, the total organic carbons.

7

to evaluate that whole deal.
Part of his table

8
9

So to get

So they're going

- his groups that he's on,

they're looking at making our disinfection

10

by-product rules more strict, and I don't know if

11

they're placing the priorities in their best

12

location, where if they do that, it might affect our

13

lead and copper issues, but we debate at other

14

times.

15

about producing reports.

16

the Boyle study here.

17

work accomplished, let's see, provide project

18

results to community.

So Item -- page 23, Item 2dvii, talking
Getting near the end of

The report will detail the

19

2d, e, minimum of four project fact sheets.

20

Chair -- Councilman Kane referred to this earlier.

21

Four project fact sheets will be provided through

22

the duration of the project for Task 2, which is,

23

again, the Boyle study, provide any updated

24

information, and results of any testing efforts

25

completed to date.

This information will be made
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1

available to all involved parties, which includes

2

yourselves.

3

the deliverables on page 24.

4

that.

The next page just discusses some of
I can let you review

Item No.5, develop and implement a

5
6

communication strategy to ensure the results of all

7

activities covered under this grant are communicated

8

clearly to the public.

9

provides costs and a time-line for this, but there's

It refers to Work Plan 2,

10

a discussion below.

I alluded to some of this

11

yesterday discussing the grant.

12

5a, there's some of the methods of providing

13

information to the public.

14

of those now.

15

well, it says here below submitted by Lorrin Pang,

16

Gen Iinuma, and Polly Busby.

17

work on this, again, coordinated with our work group

18

and with Bruce and Barry Pollock.

On page 25, Item

I won't rattle off all

Work Plan 2 is, again, mostly

They did most of the

Page 4, on Work Plan 2, purpose of the grant,

19
20

documentation of voluntary blood testing will be

21

offered to Upcountry, Maui system users to identify

22

and document individuals afflicted by elevated blood

23

levels.

24

Information education sessions will be offered to

25

increase the awareness of Upcountry, Maui residents.

Roman numeral II, information education.
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1

Below you can see the objectives of this -- of this

2

effort here, identify infants, children.

3

source of lead contamination in the homes of infants

4

and children.

5

opportunities for public access to information

6

regarding these issues.

7

Identify

Increase the awareness, increase the

There's a list of a schedule of completion.

8

Their schedule is only 12 months, but it's been

9

discussed that a lot of these -- a lot of this work

10

plan stuff we're not always going to go together

11

every step of the way.

12

know, varied places, and so this place, as it

13

appears on this schedule, and that may lag a bit,

14

shows that -- to be a 12-month schedule.

15

with EPA, they suggested the longer our schedule is,

16

then we don't have to go through different efforts

17

of re securing the money so we'll have ample time to

18

spend the funds that were provided to us.

19

There's going to be, you

Working

Department of Health is looking at -- let me

20

get down to -- excuse me.

The only part of that is

21

just like an executive summary.

22

more details about the blood level

23

level testing of children.

24

Appendix A.

25

details unless there'S questions.

Then Appendix A is
blood lead

So the details are in

I'm not really going to go into those
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Scheduled later this afternoon we're meeting

1

2

with -- Bruce Macler and I are meeting with

3

Department of Health.

4

yesterday, so he's going to -- we're just going to

5

kind of follow up on some of these issues and get

6

the ball rolling on the work plan itself with

7

Department of Health.
On page 14 of Work Plan 2 there shows the

8

9

They were off island

cost of the blood lead level testing.

It will be

10

done by a laboratory here on Maui.

11

anticipate -- let's see.

12

approximately 3,000 tests for Clinical Labs at the

13

19.50 -

14

detailed test, a venous blood test.

15

300 of those at a higher rate of $39.

16

discusses reducing the hazards of lead and other

17

contaminants in the drinking water, the educational

18

program.

19

They

They anticipate

$19.50 cost of testing and then a more
They anticipate

I'm trying to find -- there's

Appendix B

we had a

20

breakdown -- yes, on page 21, second to the last

21

page, there's a brief breakdown of the discussion

22

there.

23

private contractor person

24

do the work for the education and communication, and

25

there's a breakdown of the costs there.

Department of Health is looking at hiring a
a person and a half to
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1

expense t that's looking on the education side of

2

bringing in other people that may be able to share

3

in lead education t maybe do like a one-day seminar

4

or some type of experts.

5

round trip airfare from the mainland.

6

Bruce's trips.

So that's why there's some
That's not

That's for lead education.

So that's a pretty quick breakdown.

7

Bruce

8

and I can of course answer questions or they might

9

be able to be answered by sitting down reading this t

10

but ...

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Pearson.

You know, all of

12

the Members had the opportunity to review the work

13

plant SOt Members?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

I -- I'll be very

15

brief.

I only have a clarification question

16

following my comments.

17

understand it, is a result of having that Federal

18

money made available to us and the EPA setting up

19

parameters saying in order for you folks to tap the

20

moneYt a working plan needs to be developed.

21

collaboration with EPA, with their guidance and with

22

working with the State t the County government t as

23

well as with the public, specifically the people

24

from Upcountry, this is what the outcome has been.

25

And I think it's very comprehensive from --

This work plant as I
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1

it's not the magic bullet, so to speak, but it is I

2

think a document that's going to provide us a lot of

3

feedback into what directions we can go, and I think

4

it will be serving as a spring-board to identify

5

various issues that are identified here in the

6

working plans, you know, provide us for future

7

opportunities to continue to help resolve the bigger

8

pictures that the Upcountry water system faces.

9

So I applaud this plan that has been put together,

10

and with Mr. Pearson and all the assistance that

11

he's been getting.

12

I

did want to note in Mr. Pearson's comments

13

with respects to the flushing component, I believe

14

Ms. Parsons, she contexted that comment about the

15

flushing was with respects to reporting how much

16

water's being flushed because of the perceived water

17

shortages or the request to have people cut back on

18

their water usage.

19

a way that it wasn't like you folks are just doing

20

it willy-nilly or just, you know t doing it for the

21

heck of it, but her -

22

the question in such a way that as part of the

23

flushing, which has been identified as a mandate t

24

that we have to do it via requirement from State, to

25

tie it into her comments oft wellt how much water's

And so I think she couched it in

I think she tried to couch
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1

actually being used within the flushing component of

2

our water system.
And so I just wanted to make a clarification,

3
4

and hopefully Mr. Pearson can clarify his response.

5

It seemed like that was a response to one of the

6

testimonies' remarks, so I hope we can just provide

7

comment with that.

8

folks can identify how much water's actually being

9

used to flush out the system.

And if there's any way that you

Thank you, Chair.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pearson.

11

MR. PEARSON:

Yeah, I apologize if I framed that the wrong

12

way, but, yeah, I -- as you stated, Ginny stated --

13

Ginny Parsons, the testifier, stated it, that the

14

reason for the low level in the reservoir may be

15

contributed to by the flushing that we're doing in

16

our system.

17

answer, but I haven't -- I don't have an answer to

18

the actual volume that we're flushing.

19

that we're flushing a higher volume than we did in

20

the past.

21

not the main reason for the low levels of the

22

reservoir.

23

don't think when the statement of -- the public

24

statement went out to ask for folks Upcountry to

25

reduce their water if it actually was heeded

And I don't know if George has the

It's clear

I would also say it's clear that that's

There is a higher -- a high use, and I
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1

seriously.

2

the use by flushing, but I don't think that affected

3

it.

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

MR. TENGAN:

I wonlt deny that there's an addition to

Mr. Chair, if I may.
Mr. Tengan.
We probably flush about 200 to 300,000

7

gallons per day on the Upper Kula system.

8

regard to the comment by Ginny Parsons about the

9

level at Piiholo, that was reported and taken out of
The press release went out.

And with

10

context.

It stated

11

that the capacity of the Piiholo Reservoir is at

12

the capacity is 15 million gallons.

13

in the time the press release went out we were like

14

at somewhat -- a little over 4 million gallons.

And I believe

15

The statement with respect to the usage over

16

the weekend, I -- when I made that statement in the

17

press release, that statement was made in the

18

context that the usage over the weekend was somewhat

19

higher than we expected and that, you know, it

20

wasn1t meant to be said that that was the reason why

21

the reservoir was so low.

22

were -- you know, we were already low, but since we

23

had plans to -- to supplement the Piiholo Reservoir,

24

you know, we didn't call for a mandatory restriction

25

at the time.

Going into the weekend we

So we don't -- that statement about 15
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1

million gallons being available before the weekend

2

and we were down at 4 million gallons because of the

3

draw over the weekend is just apparently, you know,

4

taken out of context.

5
6

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any additional questions for the

Department?

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

One

8

quick question regarding the blood level testing

9

programs.

Have you had any discussions or

10

preliminary discussions with the DOE about

11

conducting them in the Upcountry schools?

12

thinking it may be an easier way to get all the kids

13

tested rather than going, you know, door to door or

14

just offering a site, you know, on a Saturday come

15

on by for free blood level testing, but it might be

16

easier maybe just going through the schools.

17

you had discussions already at this point?

18

MR. PEARSON:

I'm just

Have

When we were discussing the work with the

19

work plan, it didn't come up, but, you know, we're

20

going to meet today even, so we can -- it still can

21

come up, but I'm not aware of any discussions that

22

we've had with Department of Health, but it's a good

23

suggestion.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Members, any additional questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I have one.

Mr. Pontanilla.
I was hoping that Ms. Parsons

4

would have been here, because I was looking at

5

the -- I guess Plan 2 on background, that Haiku is

6

being fed by surface water as well as groundwater.

7

And the sampling of the survey, you know, only

8

indicated surface water or a combination of both.

9

don't know if the Department know anything in

10

regards to symptoms from the ground wells from

11

Haiku, serving Haiku, if they are.

12

MR. TENGAN:

I

Mr. Chair, I don't have that information with

13

me.

Jacky was kind of keeping track of that, but

14

with regard to compliance with the Lead and Copper

15

Rule! I don't think -- were we in compliance in

16

Haiku?

17

MR. PEARSON:

18

MR. TENGAN:

(Inaudible) reason why.
Yeah.

And I don!t recall any -- a lot of

19

complaints about the health effects as claimed by

20

the public.

21

last eight months or so, prior to that we were using

22

the Kaupakalua Well, which is a groundwater source,

23

and that shouldn't have any effect on the -- on lead

24

corrosion within the pipes.

25

eight months or so we have been on surface water r

Because for a while, I would say the

However r for the past
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1

not entirely in the Haiku area because we do have

2

another well in Haiku which supplies about half a

3

million gallons per day_

4

supplies about 700,000 gallons per day, so that's

5

the amount that was going in -- into the Haiku area

6

from the Kamole Treatment Plant, which is surface --

7

you know, surface source.

8

of any major complaints or major number of

9

complaints in the Haiku area by Jacky.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pontanilla?

The Kaupakalua Well

But I wasn't made aware

Thank you.

11

additional questions?

12

would just like to take this opportunity to also

13

recognize the efforts of Chairman Kane.

14

all need to remember that the initial dialogue began

15

when he went to Washington, D.C. to meet with the

16

EPA and to meet with Senator Inouye.

17

satisfying to see that from that point -- you know,

18

just yesterday we had the opportunity to receive

19

monies and today we're talking about Department's

20

initiation of a work plan that will help to

21

immediately address the issue.

22

way, and it's just the beginning, but it's a major

23

stride for us.

24
25

Hearing none.

Members, any
The Chair

I think we

And it's very

So we've come a long

And, Mr. Kane, we thank you for your efforts
on behalf of all of the Members of this Committee,
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1

and I hope like -- you know, like myself, we're all

2

kind of excited that this particular program

3

definitely is going to make a lot of lead way.

4

mahalo, Mr. Kane.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So

Thank you, Mr. Chair, but I have

6

to -- I have to tell you that I wasn't able to do it

7

without the support -- the unanimous support of this

8

body.

9

occurring Upcountry, and with all of your support we

I think this body recognized what was

10

were able to take an issue of importance to this

11

County, to national level, and once the ball got

12

rolling there, this body passed unanimously a

13

resolution to move forward with the steps that

14

needed to be taken to bring it to where we are

15

today.
So thanks, but you know what, it's all of us

16
17

and we all deserve the

you know, everybody who

18

has a hand in this one way or another, and

19

especially the Upcountry community.

20

ones who

21

body and as a County, we're trying to do the best we

22

can.

23

that we've got EPA and we've got a gentleman sitting

24

right here.

25

State has shown a change in their responsiveness to

you know, we

They're the

we're responding.

As a

And I think the great thing about it is is

We've got the State involved.
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this issue.
So I'm just glad, and I think this body

2
3

should be very -- feel very, you know, good that

4

there's a responsiveness at all levels of government

5

to this issue.

6

some accomplishment towards working towards getting

7

things done better.

8
9

CHAIR MATEO:

And that's I think a mark of some --

Thanks.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

questions?

Any additional

Hearing none.

10

Department, thank you very much for the time.

11

Mr. Macler, thank you very much for being

12

here and sharing additional light on the projects

13

that will be implemented shortly.
Members, any announcements?

14
15

This meeting is adjourned.

16

ACTION:

17

ADJOURN:

Hearing none.

(Gavel) .

DEFER pending further discussion.

11: 35 a.m.

18

19
20

21
22
23

24

25
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